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YAL MANDEL. P.C,

Val Mandel 80 Wall Street, Suite 1115
Member of NY, NJ and DC Bars New York, NY 10005
e-mail: vm@valmandelpc.net (212) 668-1700

Fax (212) 668-1701
Eric Wertheim
Member of NY and NJ Bars

e-mail: ew@valmandelpc.net

Daniel Akselrod
Member of NY Bar
e-mail: da@valmandelpc.net

September 9, 2010

VIA ECF

Honorable Ramon E. Reyes
United States District Court
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Re: Vadim Mikhlyn, Inga Mikhlyn and ABC All Consulting, Inc. v. Ana
Bove, Polina Dolginov, et al.
Docket No.: 08 CIV. 3367

Dear Judge Reyes:
Today’s letter from pro se defendants Ana Bove and Polina Dolginov represents
approximately their 15th separate submission to the Court in just the last three

months. Defendants’ submissions — excluding exhibits — total over 170 pages.

Your Honor’s scheduling orders and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure apply to

pro se parties. An endless stream of letters is inappropriate, burdensome and
unhelpful to the resolution of the issues before the Court.

We suggest that the defendants be cautioned that all future submissions be made
pursuant to Your Honor’s Orders and/or the Federal Rules. Once the various
motions are fully submitted, Your Honor can determine if a conference or oral
argument is appropriate.

ubmitted,

Eric Wertheim
EW/da

cc:  Ms. Ana Bove (via e-mail)
Ms. Polina Dolginov (via e-mail)
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